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Rivera, Maribel

From: A. Denise Plair [adplair@alicoinc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 11:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of principal and mailing address
Attachments: image003.jpg

Please change the principal and the mailing address to 10070 Interstate Court, Suite 100, Ft. Myers, FL 33913 on the
following entities: .

Alico, Inc. 59-0906081

Alico-Agri 65 1183126

Alico Land Development, Inc. 59-1376880
Bowen Brothers Fruit, LLC 20 3735173
Alico Plant World, LLC 20 1597382

Denise Plair
Corporate Secretary

< R ’
www.alicoinc.com
voice | 863 675 2966 | email | adplair@alicoinc.com
mail | PO Box 338 | LaBelle | Florida | 33975-0338

This e-mail and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee{s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-matl, you are hereby netified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (863) 675-2966 and permanently delete the ariginal
copy and any copy of this e-mail, and any printout thereof.
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